

From: Chuck Zappala

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: March 04, 2004

Subject:

Experiment 0033-EX-PL-2004

---

Message:

Greetings,

Boeing is filing the following responses;

Q1. Please submit a confidentiality request.

A1. After discussion with our internal client, we have decided not to apply for confidentiality.

Q2. Please supply the bandwidth for the emission.

A2. After discussion with our client, we wish to amend our application for bandwidth to 2.1 MHz using an emission of 2M05G1D.

Thank you,

Chuck Zappala

The Boeing Company

206-544-6580

chuck.zappala@boeing.com